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July 17, 2019 

 
File No. 190756 

Lisa Gibson 
Environmental Review Officer 
Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
 
Dear Ms. Gibson: 
 
On July 9, 2019, Public Works introduced the following legislation: 
 

File No.  190756 
 

Ordinance amending the Police Code to require that cannabis retailers at 
permitted events hold Cannabis Business Permits issued by the City, that 
applicants for Cannabis Event Permits identify the retailers that will be 
selling cannabis goods at such events and affirm that said retailers hold 
City-issued Cannabis Business Permits, and that recipients of Cannabis 
Event Permits take steps to reasonably ensure that only said retailers will 
sell cannabis goods at such events; to provide that a material false 
statement made in connection with an application for a Cannabis Event 
Permit may be subject to administrative penalty, cause for denial of a 
pending or future application for a Cannabis Business Permit, and cause 
for suspension or revocation of an existing Cannabis Business Permit; and 
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California 
Environmental Quality Act. 

 
This legislation is being transmitted to you for environmental review. 
 
 Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 
 By:  John Carroll, Assistant Clerk 
 Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee 
 
Attachment 
 
c: Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer 
 Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planner 
 Don Lewis, Environmental Planner 
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Typewritten Text
Not defined as a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378 and 15060(c)(2) because it would not result in a physical change in the environment.
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